95 dan/ay'

Dear Chief,-

I have to acknowledge the repeipt of your
commnication of the 17th instant, relating to the visit
of Mr. George Ksboosa with regard to the License covering
certain timber on the northern part of the Reserve, and
in veply to inform you thet he has been here and sub-
mitted his views on the question of the boumdary which
nes been taken into oonsiderstion, but the advissbility
urged by him of termineting the License covering the
area in question cannot be entertained at present.

Your obedient Servant,
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Asst . Secoretary..

chief George Shingwauk,
garden River,
ont.
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